
 

 

Mail Stop 3030 

April 10, 2017 

 

Paul R. Gudonis 

Chief Executive Officer 

Myomo, Inc. 

One Broadway, 14
th

 Floor 

Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142 

 

Re: Myomo, Inc. 

Offering Statement on Form 1-A 

Post-qualification Amendment No. 1 

Filed March 28, 2017 

  File No. 024-10662 

 

Dear Mr. Gudonis: 

 

We have reviewed your amendment and do not have any comments. 

 

We will consider qualifying your offering statement at your request.  If a participant in 

your offering is required to clear its compensation arrangements with FINRA, please have 

FINRA advise us that it has no objections to the compensation arrangements prior to 

qualification.  

 

We remind you that the company and its management are responsible for the accuracy 

and adequacy of their disclosures, notwithstanding any review, comments, action or absence of 

action by the staff. 

 

You may contact Gary Newberry at (202) 551-3761 or Kevin Kuhar, Accounting Branch 

Chief, at (202) 551-3662 if you have questions regarding comments on the financial statements 

and related matters.  Please contact Brian Soares at (202) 551-3580 or Tim Buchmiller, Senior 

Attorney, at (202) 551-3635 with any other questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

  

 /s/ Tim Buchmiller for 

  

Amanda Ravitz 

Assistant Director 

Office of Electronics and Machinery 

 

cc:  David N. Feldman, Esq. 

Duane Morris LLP 


